Verne, B. Michael Gol-1 ()

From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 8.55 AM
To: Verne, B. Michasl

Subject: Puerto Rico

Mike,

| want to confirm that the sale of assets in Puerto Rico would be subject to the HSR Act. My
understanding is that Puerto Rico is a commonwealth of the United States, and as such falls within
the definition of United States in 801.1(k) but | want to confirm.
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Thanks,

***********************************************************

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you
are hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written or intended to be
used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be
imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Gode.
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This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If
you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the
message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at



